

Post Office Directory Extract 1875

## **East Grimstead**



**East Grimstead** is a chapelry in West Dean parish, wholly in Wilts, in Alderbury union, and about 2 miles west from West Dean.

In 1857 Trinity chapel, in the Early English style, was erected on the site of the old one, at the sole expense of the late Rev. Francis Glossop, M.A., as a chapel of ease for West Dean. It is seated for 68 persons. The chancel window is of stained glass representing The Crucifixion.

Here is an Infant school.

The area is 930 acres; gross estimated rental, £1,540; rateable value, £1,343; and the population in 1871 was 129.

SCHOOL Infant Harriet Northover Mistress

## **Private Residents**

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Bourdillon	Stafford F	Rev.	Curate	
Hackett		Mrs		
Lewis		Miss		
Wilmott	Samuel			

## Commercial

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Batten	Joseph		Shoe maker	
Futcher	George		Tailor	
Futcher	Robert		Farmer	
Gay	Thomas		Farmer	
Gear	Francis		Dairyman	
Hinwood	William		Blacksmith & shopkeeper	
Hooper	Joseph		Farmer	
Joyce	Joseph	Mrs	Farmer	
Rumboll	Timothy	Mrs		John Barleycorn
White	Jesse		Blacksmith	